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Photo # 1/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1981

View, facing southeast, of the 
James Cutler Vickery house at 
618 Willow Road.





Photo # 2/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986

View, facing northeast, of the 
Miss Sarah Vickery house at 
612 Willow Road.
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Photo # 3/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986

View, facing east, of the 
James Johnson house at 624 
Willow Road.





Photo # 4/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986

View, facing east, of the A. E. 
Wood house at 632 Willow Road.





Photo # 5/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana
Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986
View, facing east* of the Clarence 
Kahn house at 638 Willow Road.





Photo # 6/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986

View, facing northeast, of the 
Kahn house and, beyond, that of 
A. E. Wood.
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Photo # 7/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana
Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986
View, facing northeast, of the former 
Herman Rosenbaum house at 644 Willow 
Road. The house was constructed in about 
1948 on plans prepared by John Hironimus, 
a local architect. It is a solidly built 
house, in keeping with the earlier A&V 
philosophy of quality construction. The 
house faces Bellemeade Avenue even though 
it has a Willow Road address.
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Photo # 8/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansvilie, Ind iana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986
View, facing west, of the old William 
Vickery house at 613 Willow Road.





Photo # 9/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986

View, facing west, of the Edward 
A. Bromm house at 625 Willow Road.





Photo # 10/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1981

View, facing west, of the Alfred 
Frederick Caden house at 631 
Willow Road.
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Photo # 11/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand;
Metro Development; 1986

View, facing northwest, of the 
Elizabeth Frisse house at 639 
Willow Road.





Photo # 12/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986
View, facing west, of the John 
Richard Anderson house at 645 
Willow Road.



£ &••< 1

S

"? •^ 
•* 

'•«
;

f



Photo # 13/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development • .
View, facing east, of the George W. 
Neitert house at 708 Willow Road. 
The "French chateau" was built in 
1929 by A&V and was the first of this 
style in the subdivision (See: P #32 
and P #43.) Reportedly (Evansville 
Press, 21 July 1929), it was also the 
city's first "chateau." It was a 
classic design featuring dark red 
brick showcasing white stone trim, 
a hip roof and multiple, gabled wall 
dormers. Neiterts lived in the house 
until the mid-1930s. It is better 
known as the Wilfred C. Bussing house.
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Photo // 14/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT , 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986

Streetscape: View, facing northwest of 
numbers 715 (left in the photograph), 709 
and 703 Willow Road.





Photo # 15/63 .

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand.
Metro Development; 1986

View, facing east, of the R. A Hayes 
house at 726 Willow Road.





Photo # 16/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986

View, facing west, of the. old George 
Boehne house at 72S Willow Road.





Photo # 17/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986

View, facing southeast, of the Roy S. 
Atkinson house at 732 Willow Road. 
This English type residence was another 
A&V product and was built in 1926. Its 
first owner—for about a year only—was 
a D. 0. Wolfred. Atkinson, general 
manager of Evansville Pure Milk Co., and 
his family resided in the house from 
1928 into the early 1980s.





Photo # 18/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evans ville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986

Streetscape: View, facing north­ 
west, of 739 (to the left in the. 
photograph) and 729 Willow Road. 
The houses are situated on the 
north blockface. Number 739 is a 
one-story English Revival built by 
A&V in 1928. The first owner and 
occupant was E. G. Geiss, proprietor 
of the Lincoln Hotel. From 1941 un­ 
til 1983, the house was owned and 
occupied by the Robert Enlow family.
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Photo # 19/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1987

View, facing west, of the lan Lockhart 
house at 601 College Highway.
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Photo # 20/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana
Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1987
View, facing southeast, of the 
Dr. William E. Barnes house at 
604 College Highway.





Photo # 21/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986

Streetscape: View, facing northeast, 
of numbers 616 (to the right in the 
photograph) and 612 College Highway. 
Plans for number 616 were drawn up in 
May, 1925, for James Howard Dennedy 
(see also P #43), but it is not cer­ 
tain if construction was carried through 
for him. The first owner and known occu­ 
pant was Willougby Berridge who was a 
salesman for the Evansville Leather & 
Belting Co.





Photo # 22/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana
Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986
View, facing east, of the Charles 
Clemens residence at 612 College 
Highway.





Photo # 23/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro . Development; 1986

View, facing west, of the John Brucken 
house at 613 College Highway designed 
by A&V in 1923 and constructed during 
1924. Financing for the house entailed 
a swap of property Brucken had just north 
of the downtown. Brucken's office equip­ 
ment business,which he established in 
1913, was the forerunner of the city's 
current well-known restaurant supply 
house, one which still bears the Brucken 
name,although there are no longer any 
family connections with the business.
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Photo # 24/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986
View, facing southeast, of the E. Mead 
Johnson, Jr., house at 622 College 
Highway.





Photo # 25/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana
Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986

View, facing west, of Number 631 College 
Highway built in 1925 by A&V for Walter 
Daudistel, It's a meticulously designed 
English Revival Tudor,and although its 
architectural integrity appears to be un­ 
disturbed, its porch (to the right) was 
sympathetically enclosed some years ago. 
Daudistel, the secretary/treasurer of a 
packing company, died in about 1928,and 
the property passed into the ownership of 
the Alfred Smalls who were long-term 
(until the early 1950s) residents.





Photo # 26/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1987

View, facing east, of the George K. 
Specht house at 634 College Highway. 
Another A&V English statement 
one features two prominent front gables. 
It was built in 1928 for George Specht 
who, at the time, was the vice president 
of Hercules Products, Inc., a division 
of the old Hercules Corporation which 
made business bodies (truck bodies). 
In 1936, Specht bought the business 
and operated it until his retirement 
in 1948.
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Photo # 27/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986 '
View, facing west, of the Robert K. 
Vickery house at 637 College Highway.





Photo # 28/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1987

View, facing east, of the Hubert de Jong 
house at 640 College Highway. Slated 
for Frederick P. Niehaus in 1931, the 
residence for over fifty years has been 
occupied by the de Jongs. Mr. de Jong 
and his brother, Merritt, retired in 
1982 from the women's fashionable-clothing 
concern—still bearing the de Jong name= 
which their father had established on 
Main Street in 1896. The residence, in­ 
corporating brick, stone and half-timbering 
in its construction, is a handsome ex­ 
pression of the Tudor mode.





Photo # 29/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986

View, facing southwest, of the Dr. 
William C. Caldwell house at 643 
College Highway. This prime English 
type was built for Dr. Caldwell in 
1925. It has had only two owners 
during its six-decade existence—the 
Caldwells and the Kellers.





Photo # 30/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986

Streetscape: View, facing southeast, of 
numbers 708 (left in the photograph) 
and 710 College Highway. Number 708 
is a 1940 addition to Lincolnshire, but 
its Colonial Revival design is in keep­ 
ing with the original concept of the 
development. It was built for Dr. 
William L. Daves.
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Photo # 31/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986

View, facing east, of the Alfred G. 
Delker house at 710 College Highway. 
Its colonial design features smooth 
red brick made by Evansville's Standard 
Brick Company. It was built for furni­ 
ture dealer Delker in 1929, and in de­ 
sign, the house adhered to the A&V "New 
England colonial" formula.
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Photo # 32/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana
Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986
View, facing east, of the Victor 
M. Puster house at 736 College 
Highway.
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Photo # 33/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT . , 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986

View, facing west, of 727 College Highway. 
Although no building data was found on the 
house, it was probably an A&V product and 
constructed in 1927 for George W. Hornby 
although George S. Vickery was the resi­ 
dent by 1928. One of two bungalows that 
A&V inserted into the. district, this one 
has been has been unskillfully enlarged. 
It is not representative of the archi­ 
tectural intregrity of the historic dis­ 
trict.





Photo # 34/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986

View, facing east, of the John D. Craft 
house at 728 College Highway. This un­ 
altered English Tudor was built in 1930 
by A&V for speculative purposes. It was 
bought by John Craft who,in the first 
two decades of the Twentieth Century, 
helped Colonel William H. McCurdy mold 
the Hercules Buggy Company into the gi­ 
ant, diversified Hercules Corporation, 
a manufacturer of gas engines, truck 
bodies and refrigerators.





Photo # 35/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana
Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986
View, facing west, of the Charles I. 
Blomer residence at 731 College Highway. 
Built for Blomer in 1927, the house has 
been in the ownership of the Joseph Lex 
family since 1942.
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Photo # 36/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
EvansvilJe, Indiana
Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986
View, facing northwest, of the Thomas J. Morton, Jr., house at 809 College Highway.
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Photo #37/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana
Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986
View, facing west, of the John Richard 
Anderson house at 867 College Highway. 
This is the second house that Anderson 
built in the subdivision for his personal 
use. (See P #12.) It was built in 1941 
and is a smaller version of his 1929 
Willow Road residence.





Photo # 38/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana
Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986

View, facing west, of Number 867 Lodge 
Avenue. A post-W W II construction, 
it is a brick ranch house with a set 
of stone quoins as the only decorative 
detail. The plan is similar to the 
only other Lodge Avenue house in the 
district which is located at number 855. 
Both would be considered non-contributing 
buildings.
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Photo # 39/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986
View, facing northwest, of the Benjamin 
Bosse High School located at 1300 
Washington Avenue.





Photo # 40/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986
View, facing northeast, of the 
Enlow Stadium, located to the 
west of the high school.





Photo # 41/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansvilie, Indiana
Joan C. Marchand 
Metro Development
Streetscape: View facing northwest, 
of numbers 1306 (far left in the 
photograph), 1310, 1314 and 1318 
Powell Avenue. Powell Avenue in the 
district was a development of the 
late-1940s. Situated on the south 
blockface of A&V's 1927 Lincolnshire 
#2 plat, these houses, along with 
the several to the east on Powell, 
face Bosse High's 'back door. 1 It is 
not a prospect that other of the 
district's houses enjoy.





Photo # 42/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986
Street scape: View ,, facing north­ 
east, of numbers 1362, 1366 and 1370 
Powell Avenue. Located directly be­ 
hind Bosse High, these houses were 
also put up in the late-1940s.
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Photo # 43/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT • 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1981
View, facing south, ot the James H. 
Dennedy house at 1319 Chandler Avenue.
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Photo # 44/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1981

View, facing southeast, of the Glenn 
Ogle house at 1325 Chandler Avenue.
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Photo # 45/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1981
View, facing southeast, of the Louis L. 
Roberts house .at 1351 Chandler Avenue





Photo # 46/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana
Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986
Streetscape: View, facing northeast, of numbers 1362 and 1366 Chandler Avenue. 
Number 1362 (left in the photograph) 
has been remodeled with dormers and 
aluminum siding. It was the 1927,A&V-built house for Aaron Wills. The house to the 
right in the photograph, built also in 
1927, was the long-time residence of 
Mary F. Bur net te.
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Photo # 47/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT
Evansville, Indiana
Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986 -Streetscape: View, facing northeast, of numbers 1366 and 1370 Chandler Avenue. The Burnettehouse is to the right in the photograph and, to the left, the 1929 house for Louis G. Otto. (See also: //P49.)





Photo # 48/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986

Streetscape: View, facing southwest, 
of numbers 1369 (left in the photograph) 
and 1363 Chandler Avenue Both are vari­ 
ations of the English style and both were 
put up by A&V in 1930. Number 1363 was 
designed for Albert Koenig who was with 
the Koch Dairy and the Koch Sand & Gravel 
companies. The house during its exis­ 
tence has had but two owners. Number 
1369 had a round of owners during the 
1930s, but from 1940 to 1960, it was 
owned and occupied by Julius A Becker 
of the Fischer grocery concern.





Photo # 49/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand • • " 
Metro Development

View, facing north, of the Louis G. Otto 
house at 1370 Chandler Avenue. The 
house has made it through the decades 
in a well-preserved state. Otto, at the 
time he moved into the house, was 
Assistant Cashier of the Citizens 
National Bank.





Photo # 50/63 •

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986

View, facing northwest, of the 
Isadore Fine house at 1380 Chandler 
Avenue.





Photo # 51/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana
Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986
View, facing north, of the Walter T. 
Hermann house at 1350 Bayard Park Drive.





Photo # 52/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1981

View, facing southwest, of the George 
D. Heilman house at 1359 Bayard Park 
Drive. The brick bungalow was the 
first of two that A&V inserted into 
revival Lincolnshire. (See P #33.) 
It was constructed in 1926 and was 
the only house in the immediate vic- 
cinity until 1928. Heilman was a 
prominent Evansville attorney who 
also served in the early 1920s as 
prosecuting attorney.





Photo # 53/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986

View, facing southeast, of the Clarence 
Noelting house at 1365 Bayard Park 
Drive. It is better known as the 
residence of the W. Fred Atkinsons 
who lived in-the house from 1945. 
through the mid-1960s.





Photo # 54/63 .

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana
Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986
View, facing northeast, of St. 
Benedict's School at 530 S. Harlan Avenue.





Photo # 55/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana
Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986
View, facing north, of St. Benedict's Rectory at 1312 Lincoln Avenue. This building for the priests of the parish was completed in October, 1921, at a cost of $25,000. August Gehlhausen served as architect and contractor for the colonial-style building. Situated on the northeast corner of Lincoln and Harlan, it is located to the west of the church. A two-story brick four= square house for the teaching nuns 
flanks the church on the east.





Photo # 56/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana
Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986
View, facing northeast, of St. Benedict's Catholic Church at 1320 Lincoln Avenue.





Photo # 57/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT • 
Evansville, Indiana ' • .
Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986
View, facing south, of 1331 Lincoln Avenue. 
Totally in keeping with the Lincolnshire 
of the 1920s is this Colonial Revival 
house designed and built by A&V in 1939. 
It experienced a succession of occupants 
during the 1940s and early 1950s, but 
for over twenty years (1955 through the 
1970s), it was the home of oil producer 
Hubert Cokes.





Photo # 58/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand 
Metro Development; 19

View, facing north, of the Ansel 
Wallace house at 1400 Lincoln 
Avenue. (See 1408 Lincoln Avenue.)





Photo # 59/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986
View, facing southwest, of the Dr. Pearl B. Combs house at 1407 Lincoln Avenue.
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Photo # 60/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986

View, facing north, of the Dr. Gordon 
B. Underwood house at 1408 Lincoln 
Avenue.





Photo # 61/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana
Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986
View, facing southwest, of the Gerhard W. Schnute bungalow at 1421 Lincoln 
Avenue. The house is located at the 
corner of Lincoln and Lodge, just east of the 1923 Lincolnshire plat. It was built in 1914 alongside another bunga­ low to its east.
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Photo # 62/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana
Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1981
Streetscape: View, facing norhtwest, 
of numbers 1436 (to the right in the 
photograph), 1428 and 1424 Lincoln 
Avenue. Number 1436 was put up by 
Anderson & Veatch for Bayard Park 
resident Dr. Victor H. Knapp who 
moved into the new Lincoln Avenue 
home after its completion in 1929.
The two houses to the west of the 
old Knapp house are of obvious 1950s 
origin.





Photo # 63/63

LINCOLNSHIRE HISTORIC DISTRICT 
Evansville, Indiana

Joan C. Marchand
Metro Development; 1986

View, facing south, of the Henry J. 
Bennighof house at 1437 Lincoln 
Avenue.


